
Agenda 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois 

Tuesday, November 7, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS 

7:00 P.M. 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016 

FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS 

 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 

II.  ROLL CALL 

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

IV.  PUBLIC HEARING 

V.  PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS 

A. Wolf Tesar & Company, PC – Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2016. 

B. Joint Chamber, EDC & Tourism Update on I Shop Morton, Holidazzle & Shop Small. 

C. Chamber of Commerce/Economic Development Council Quarterly Update Presentation. 

VI.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Public Comments 

B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda 

VII.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting – October 17, 2016 

B. Approval of Bills 

VIII.  CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

IX.  VILLAGE PRESIDENT 

A. Commission Appointments - Seeking Board approval of two appointments to the Police & Fire 

Commission reappointing John Meyer and Kevin Roberts to 3 year terms expiring 7/15/2019. Tom Siron 

will be unable to continue to serve. 

B. Resolution Number 10-16, A Resolution Authorizing Donation Agreement for Tower Bell. 

 

X.  VILLAGE CLERK 

XI.  VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

XII.  CHIEF OF POLICE 

XIII.  CORPORATION COUNSEL 

XIV.  DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

XV.  DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

A. Waive Formal Bidding and Acceptance of the Proposal from Sherwin Industries for a Crafco Super Shot 

125 Diesel Crack Sealing Machine for the Street Department in the Amount of $50,240.00 (includes trade 

of 1999 EZ pour 100 Crack Sealing Machine). 

XVI. PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER 

A. Petition No. 16-09SP: Keystone Morton Properties, LLC (Villas of Hollybrook) is requesting a special use 

for an assisted living facility with memory care facility at 1709 N. Main St., zoned B-3. 

XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES 

A. Trustee Belsley 

B. Trustee Blunier 

C. Trustee Daab 

D. Trustee Heer 

E. Trustee Hermann  

F. Trustee Kaufman 

  



Agenda 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois 

Tuesday, November 7, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS 

A. Closed Session for the Purpose of Discussing Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and 

Its Employees or Their Representatives Pursuant to Section 2(c)(2) of the Open Meetings Act [5 ILCS 

120/2(c)(2)] 

XIX.  CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS  

XX.  ADJOURNMENT 



VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 17, 2016 
 
After calling the meeting to order, President Rainson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Clerk 
called the roll, with the following members present: Rainson, Belsley, Blunier, Daab, Hermann, 
Kaufman – 6. 
PUBLIC HEARING – None. 

PRESENTATIONS  
Don Welch and Cory Hatfield from the Peoria Area Convention and Visitors Bureau gave a 
presentation on the Peoria-Morton Partnership. 
Leigh Ann Brown from the Morton Chamber of Commerce and Economic Development Council 
presented the new Morton logo table cover appearing at the meeting table and gave a brief 
update noting projects resulting from revenue from Pumpkin Festival including new flower pots 
and a new community book drop for the library. 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Minutes from the October 3, 2016, meeting 
B. Approval of Bills 

Trustee Kaufman moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was seconded by Trustee Heer 
and approved with the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Daab, Heer, Hermann, Kaufman – 6. 
No: None. 
Absent: None. 
 
CHIEF OF POLICE 
Chief Hilliard noted the expenses incurred for the Pumpkin Festival - total wages and 
compensatory time was $8,711.96. 
 
He also reminded the board that on Saturday October 22 from 10am-2pm they will be hosting 
with the DEA a drug takeback for expired medications at the Police Department. 

 
DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DFE Kelley presented Ordinance Number 16-06, An Ordinance Amending Title 5 Chapter 1 
Sec. 17 Creating the Designation of Arson Investigator. 
Trustee Daab moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Blunier and approved with the 
following roll call vote: 
Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Daab, Heer, Hermann, Kaufman – 6. 
No: None. 
Absent: None. 
  



 
DFE Kelley then presented Ordinance Number 16-07, An Ordinance Amending Title 5 Chapter 
1 Sec. 11 Lowering the Minimum age for Volunteer Firefighters from 21 to 18. 
Trustee Daab moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Hermann and approved with 
the following roll call vote: 
Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Daab, Heer, Hermann, Kaufman – 6. 
No: None. 
Absent: None. 
 
DFE Kelley then presented Ordinance Number 16-08, An Ordinance Amending Title 6 Chapter 
2 Sec. 9 Regarding Recreational Fires. He noted that this ordinance would allow recreational 
fires within the specified limits without the need to have food present. It also gives certain 
situations for which a permit could be issued for burning and gives allowance for burning to be 
prohibited in certain circumstances, for example if it is a very dry time of year. 
Trustee Daab moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Belsley and approved with the 
following roll call vote: 
Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Daab, Heer, Hermann, Kaufman – 6. 
No: None. 
Absent: None. 
Trustee Daab noted that this is an ordinance that was needed for some time with the popularity of 
recreational fire pits. 

 
VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
BELSLEY – Nothing to report. 
BLUNIER – Trustee Blunier thanked Cory and Don from the Peoria Area Convention and 
Visitors Bureau for their presentation. 
DAAB – Nothing to report. 
HEER – Nothing to report. 
HERMANN – Nothing to report. 
KAUFMAN – Trustee Kaufmann gave a brief update and reminder on the Fall Yard Waste 
Disposal Program. It goes from October 19 – November 23 and will be open from 8am-5pm on 
Wednesdays through Sundays during that time. DPW Loudermilk noted that the top priority is 
controlling what goes in the pile, as it goes through a grinder and off to a third party, as well as 
checking identification.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Kaufmann moved to adjourn.  
Motion was seconded by Trustee Heer, and approved by a unanimous voice vote. 
  
 
ATTEST:       ____________________________________ 
       PRESIDENT 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
VILLAGE CLERK 





c:\users\pat\desktop\vom  mcb donation agreement.docx 

DONATION AGREEMENT 
 

 This Donation Agreement is made this __________ day of _________________________, 2016 by 
and between the Village of Morton, an Illinois municipal corporation, and Morton 
Community Bank.   
  
 WHEREAS Morton Community Bank is in possession of an antique bell which was on 
top of the old Morton Civic building, and; 
 
 WHEREAS Morton Community Bank desires to donate said bell to the Village of 
Morton for the purpose of public display in the Memorial Plaza, and; 
 
 WHEREAS the Village of Morton desires to accept the donation of Morton Community 
Bank, and; 
 
 WHEREAS the Village of Morton desires to participate in the cost of constructing the 
improvements necessary for the public display of the bell. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The recitations contained in the preamble of this Agreement are hereby found to be 
true and correct and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

2. Morton Community Bank does hereby transfer, gift, donate and assign to the Village 
of Morton the bell from the former Morton Civic building for the purpose of public 
display at the Memorial Plaza.  This is an unrestricted gift with no reverter or 
reversionary interest of any kind. 
 

3. The Village of Morton agrees to construct or cause to be constructed certain 
improvements necessary for the display of the bell as the same or more particularly 
set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The 
bell shall be located in the Memorial Plaza, at a site to be determined by the 
Superintendent of Public Works.  Improvements necessary for the display of the bell 
shall be constructed by or on behalf of the Village of Morton. 
 

4. The cost for the construction of the improvement more particularly set forth on 
Exhibit “A” shall be shared as follows:  The Village of Morton shall pay _________ of the 
cost of constructing the improvements.  All of the remaining costs of constructing 
the improvements necessary to display the bell shall be paid by Morton Community 
Bank.  Morton Community Bank shall pay for the cost of the improvements by 
making a separate donation of funds to the Village of Morton.   
 

5. A plaque shall be installed recognizing the history of the bell and the donation of the 
bell by Morton Community Bank and the Honegger.  The text of the plaque shall be 
approved by the Superintendent of Public Works and by Morton Community Bank.  
 



c:\users\pat\desktop\vom  mcb donation agreement.docx 

6. The Village of Morton shall supervise, manage and administer the construction of 
the improvements necessary for the installation and display of the bell. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have set their hands and seals as of the 
date last hereinafter set forth. 
 
MORTON COMMUNITY BANK    VILLAGE OF MORTON 
 
By:        By:      
Its:        Village President 
 
        ATTEST: 
 
        By:      
        Village Clerk 
 

















PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS 
7:00 P.M. 

MONDAY, October 24, 2016 
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
I.  Call to Order / Roll Call 
 
II.  Approval of Minutes        Special Meeting – August 15, 2016 
 
III.  Public Hearing(s):   

Petition No. 16-09SP: Keystone Morton Properties, LLC (Villas of Hollybrook) is 
requesting a special use for an assisted living facility with memory care facility at 1709 N. 
Main St., zoned B-3. 
STAFF COMMENT: This is a perfect fit with the current facility.  

   
IV.  Other Business: None  
 
V.  Roger Spangler  
 
VI.  Adjourn 
 
 
 

 
 




